Robert L Miller

From: vujovich5@comecast.net

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 4:33 PM
To: Robert L Miller

Cc: [bartelt

Subject: FOIA request

Robert Miller

General Council

Eastern lllinois University { RECE'VED

600 Lincoln Ave
Charleston, lllinois 61920 i

Re: lllinois Freedom of Information Act Request

EIU GENERAL COUNSEL

Dear Mr. Robert Miller,

Under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, | am requesting an opportunity to obtain
copies of public records for the phone records for telephone calls placed by or received by Mr.
McCann, EIU CFO, to or from 847-710-7217 at any time over the past 9 months.

The law allows you to impose a waiver of fees when information is sought in the public interest, as is
the case for this request.

Due to the fact that the university programs are funded by public tax dollars and that the information
requested has potential impact on thousands of students, my request is clearly in the public interest
and exempt from charges related to copying or producing requested documents.

Furthermore, | am requesting that the responsive documents be presented in the form which they are
generally retained.

| look forward to hearing from you in writing within five working days, as required by the Act 5 ILCS
140(3).

Sincerely,

Pam Vujovich

7325 No. Lowell Ave
Lincolnwood, lllinois 60712
847-710-7217



